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Public Works Department

2060 Lafayette Avenue, McMinnville Oregon 97128
Ph. 503-434-7455 Fax. 503-435-2699 E-Mail heathr@co.yamhill.or.us

Russ Heath
Shop Supervisor

MEMORANDUM -

Y

m

DATE: February 17,2015 by
Y

TO: Board of Commissioners o
s}

FROM: Russ Heath, Shop Supervisor

SUBJECT: Vehicle Replacement

Public Works vehicle 96-52 a 1996 Freightliner dump truck with 381,000 miles and 20,100 hours is
scheduled for replacement. This truck has some maintenance items that will need to be addressed soon if we
continue to use it. We are requesting to replace it with a 2016 Freightliner FLD 122SD equipped with a Columbia
d b body. [ requested a bid from our nearest Freightliner truck dealer, Portland Freightliner. They suggested we
u. .he Houston Galveston Area Council purchasing agreement that we are a member of.

The bid contract we received from HGAC for a new 2016 Freightliner 122 SD equipped with a DD15 engine,
18 speed transmission and a Columbia dump body totaled $155,340.00. We noted $140,000.00 in our 14/15 fiscal

budget for the replacement of one dump truck. We also planned to use the residual value of unit 96-52 for the balance.
Estimated value of unit 96-52 is $20,000.00,

Based on the above information [ would like to recommend purchasing one new 2016 Freightliner FLD 122
SD from Houston/Portland Freightliner for a total of $155,340.00 I would also like to declare unit 96-52 surplus
property to be sold on eBay to the highest bidder.

Funds for this purchase would come from Public Works portion of the Motor Vehicle Replacement Fund:

045-029-802.02

Thank you,

Accepted by Yamhilf County

Russ Heath Board of Commissioners on

Shop Supervisor L AA NS, by Board Order
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